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From: Ballinger, Amy [aballinger@STPEGS.COM]

Sent: Thursday, July 31, 2008 11:56 AM

To: Adrian Muniz; Belkys Sosa; George Wunder; Loren Plisco; Raj Anand; Rocky Foster; Tekia
Govan; Tom Tai

Subject: Commitment Response Letters

Attachments: ABRAEO0800058signedred.pdf; ABRAE08000059signedred.pdf;

ABRAE08000060signedred.pdf

Resending with reduced files:

Good Morning,
Attached, please find courtesy electronic copies of three letters:

ABRAEO08000058 (Schedule for Implementation of I&C DAC), no attachment
ABRAE08000059 (MACTEC Boring Logs for STP Units 3 & 4), attachment too large for
email

ABRAE08000060 (Schedule for Groundwater Well Evaluation for STP Units 3 & 4) with
attachment

The official paper copies were sent via UPS today according to the letter addressee lists.

If you have any questions, please contact Coley Chappell at (361) 972-4745 or Bill
Mookhoek at (361) 972-7274

Ay Gallinger
STP Units 3 & 4
Licensing Specialist
Phone: (361)972-4644
Fax: (361) 972-4751



Hearing Ildentifier: SouthTexas34Public_EX
Email Number: 73

Mail Envelope Properties (3AACB39ACCF95E46A44EED875EEA677005C0C160)

Subject: Commitment Response Letters
Sent Date: 7/31/2008 11:55:48 AM
Received Date: 7/31/2008 11:59:08 AM

From: Ballinger, Amy

Created By: aballinger@STPEGS.COM
Recipients:

"Adrian Muniz" <Adrian.Muniz@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None

"Belkys Sosa" <Belkys.Sosa@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None

"George Wunder" <George.Wunder@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None

"Loren Plisco" <Loren.Plisco@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None

"Raj Anand" <Raj.Anand@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None

"Rocky Foster" <Rocky.Foster@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None

"Tekia Govan" <Tekia.Govan@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None

"Tom Tai" <Tom.Tai@nrc.gov>

Tracking Status: None

Post Office: exgbe1.corp.stpegs.net

Files Size Date & Time
MESSAGE 727 7/31/2008 11:59:08 AM
ABRAE0800058signedred.pdf 677045
ABRAE08000059signedred.pdf 724720
ABRAE08000060signedred.pdf 1585960

Options

Priority: Standard

Return Notification: No

Reply Requested: No

Sensitivity: Normal

Expiration Date:
Recipients Received:



South Texas Project Electric Generating Station 4000 Avenue F — Suite A Bay City, Texas 77414 AN

July 30, 2008
ABR-AE-08000058

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Attention: Document Control Desk
One White Flint North

11555 Rockville Pike

Rockville MD 20852-2738

South Texas Project
Units 3 and 4
Docket Nos. 52-012 and 52-013
Schedule for Implementation of I&C DAC

Reference: 1. Letter, M.A. McBurnett to Document Control Desk, "Resolution of Docketing
Issues," dated December 20, 2007 (ABR-AE-07000014, ML073580003)
2. Letter, G.T. Gibson to Document Control Desk, "Changes to NRC Commitments,”
dated February 12, 2008 (ABR-AE-07000021, ML080460079)

In Reference 1, STP Nuclear Operating Company (STPNOC) committed to provide a plan and
schedule for the implementation of the Instrumentation and Controls (I&C) design acceptance
criteria (DAC) to the NRC by March 31, 2008. In Reference 2, STPNOC requested an extension of
the due date until July 30, 2008 in order to obtain vendor support.

On July 23, 2008, STPNOC held a public meeting with the NRC to discuss the results of our Toshiba
Capabilities Assessment Project (TCAP). At the meeting, we stated that we will be requesting a
public meeting with the NRC to discuss I&C, shortly after submittal of Revision 2 (currently
scheduled for October 2008). We are currently finalizing the schedule for implementation of 1&C
DAC with input from the TCAP action items. Accordingly, we will provide our I1&C DAC
implementation schedule to the NRC during this [&C public meeting.

If you have questions, please call me at (361) 972-4626, or Bill Mookhoek at (361)-972-7274.

There are no commitments in this letter.

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.%\~
M S W '

Executed on ! e ‘:‘ff(
7 J § ‘Greg Gibson
e Manager, Regulatory Affairs
South Texas Project, Units 3 & 4




cc: w/o attachment except™®
(paper copy)

Director, Office of New Reactors

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
One White Flint North

11555 Rockville Pike

Rockville, MD 20852-2738

Regional Administrator, Region IV

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
611 Ryan Plaza Drive, Suite 400
Arlington, Texas 76011-8064

Richard A. Ratliff

Bureau of Radiation Control

Texas Department of State Health Services
1100 West 49th Street

Austin, TX 78756-3189

C. M. Canady

City of Austin

Electric Utility Department
721 Barton Springs Road
Austin, TX 78704

*Steven P. Frantz, Esquire

A. H. Gutterman, Esquire
Morgan, Lewis & Bockius LLP
1111 Pennsylvania Ave. NW
Washington D.C. 20004

*George F. Wunder
Two White Flint North
11545 Rockville Pike
Rockville, MD 20852

ABR-AE-08000058
Page 2 of 2

(electronic copy)

Loren R. Plisco
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Brad Porlier

Steve Winn

Eddy Daniels

NRG South Texas 3/4 LLC

Jon C. Wood, Esquire
Cox Smith Matthews

J. J. Nesrsta
R. K. Temple
Kevin Pollo

L. D. Blaylock
CPS Energy



South Texas Project Electric Generating Station 4000 Avenue F — Suite A Bay City, Texas 77414 A

July 30,2008
ABR-AE-08000059

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Attention: Document Control Desk
One White Flint North

11555 Rockville Pike

Rockville MD 20852-2738

South Texas Project
Units 3 and 4
Docket Nos. 52-012 and 52-013
MACTEC Boring Logs for STP Units 3 & 4

References: 1. Letter, M. A. McBurnett to Document Control Desk, “Resolution of
Docketing Issues,” dated December 20, 2007 (ABR-AE-07000014,
ML073580003)
2. Letter, G. T. Gibson to Document Control Desk, “Changes to NRC
Commitments,” dated February 12, 2008 (ABR-AE-07000021,
ML080460079)

STPNOC is submitting the attached hard copy of subsurface testing results as required by
Commitment Number 10 in Attachment 3 of Reference 1. The provision of the test results
fulfills Commitment Number 10 by the due date as modified according to Reference 2.

The attachment to this letter contains a hard copy of the data report titled “Results of Subsurface
Investigation and Laboratory Testing” for South Texas Project Units 3 & 4 in Matagorda
County, Texas, dated July 2, 2008. All attachment content referenced in the data report is
included in hard copy format.

There are no commitments in this letter.

If you have any questions regarding the attached responses, please contact me at (361) 972-4626,
or Bill Mookhoek at (361)-972-7274.

STI# 32343936



ABR-AE-08000059
Page 2 of 3

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

Executed on (\U(vl»-\;) 0 1'?/0 "%

Gregory T. Gibson
Manager, Regulatory Affairs
South Texas Project Units 3 & 4

cee
Attachment: Data Report: Results of Subsurface Investigation and Laboratory Testing,

South Texas Project Units 3 and 4, Matagorda County, Texas,
MACTEC Engineering and Consulting, dated July 2, 2008



cc: w/o attachment except*
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

*Raj Anand

Two White Flint North
11545 Rockville Pike
Rockville, MD 20852

ABR-AE-08000059
Page 3 of 3

(electronic copy)

George Wunder

Raj Anand

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
ABR-AE-08000060

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Attention: Document Control Desk
One White Flint North

11555 Rockville Pike

Rockville MD 20852-2738

South Texas Project
Units 3 and 4
Docket Nos. 52-012 and 52-013
Schedule for Groundwater Well Evaluation for STP Units 3 & 4

—
.

Letter, M. A. McBurnett to Document Control Desk, “Resolution of
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

References:

STPNOC is submitting a schedule to evaluate groundwater wells as required by Commitment
Number 7 in Attachment 3 of Reference 1. The provision of the attached schedule is for
informational use and planning purposes, and fulfills Commitment Number 7 by the due date as
extended according to Reference 2.

STPNOC with vendor support has developed a detailed schedule including activities for the
evaluation of the number of observation wells (28) used to develop groundwater level contour
maps and to predict pathways, and subsequent revision of the groundwater well discussion in
FSAR Subsection 2.4S.12 as required. The projected dates are subject to revision, and the
schedule assumes there will be no change to incorporate pumping tests, rather than slug tests, as
a result of requirements from the NRC. If the projected dates change, STPNOC will provide
schedule updates with reasons for the change. This response does not include a proposed
revision to FSAR Subsection 2.4S.12.

There are no commitments in this letter.

If you have any questions regarding the attached responses, please contact me at (361) 972-4626,
or Bill Mookhoek at (361)-972-7274.

STI# 32343962



ABR-AE-08000060
Page 2 of 3

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

Executed on {,\N..Q,\ 30 / LO‘”S/ /i\gw L
U B Gregory T.Gibson

Manager, Regulatory Affairs
South Texas Project Units 3 & 4

CcccC

Attachment: STP 3 & 4 Schedule for Groundwater Well Evaluation



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

*George Wunder

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

STP 3 & 4 Schedule for Groundwater Well Evaluation

Attachment
Page 1 of 2

The schedule for the activities associated with evaluation, installation of new wells, collection of
samples and documentation of the results is provided below. The NRC commitments described
were made in Reference 1 (ABR-AE-07000014), as modified in Reference 2 (ABR-AE-08000021).

Item Activity Descriti Planned Planned
No. o TS Start Date End Date
1 Evaluation of the initial well locations 0IMAROSA 07APROSA
2 Evaluation & decision on new well locations and 07APROSA 30APROSA
requirements
3 Issue drawing and requirements for new wells 30APROSA 11JUNOSA
4 STP contractual arrangement for drilling new wells 30APROSA 15JUNOSA
5 Drilling contractor field preparation 15JUNOSA 08JULOSA
6 Installation of new wells by STP Contractor 14JULOSA 09AUGO8
7 STPNOC response to NRC Commitment #7 to provide 30JULOSA 30JULOSA
a schedule for the evaluation of groundwater wells by
07/30/08. Note that this action only includes issue of a
schedule. The information will be supplied in the
response to Commitment #8 & #6. This response does
not include a FSAR 2.4S.12 revision.
8 Well Data Report issue by Subsurface Investigation 08AUGOS8 29AUGO8
Contractor
9 Review the Well Data Report 20AUGO08 12SEP008
10 | Contractor incorporation of Well Data Report 12SEPOS8 100CTO08
comments and review of comment incorporation
11 Develop groundwater model and conduct runs with 30JULOS8 30SEPO8
original COLA data and building locations
12 | Develop of the revised contour maps for 2.4S.12 12SEPO8 150CTO08
13 | Take well data from new wells and evaluate (two (2) 15SEPO8 30NOV08
data readings)
14 | STP response to NRC Commitment #8 to evaluate & 300CT08 300CTO08
update plotted contour maps, considering that plant
structures & routings could penetrate the lower shallow
aquifer. Response will provide revised contour maps
incorporating existing water well data, as an RAI, but
not data from the new wells. No FSAR revision is
included.




ABR-AE-08000060

Attachment
Page 2 of 2
STP 3 & 4 Schedule for Groundwater Well Evaluation
Item 3 e Planned Planned
No. e suion Start Date End Date
15 | Complete groundwater model and Report. Conduct 30SEPO8 30DEC08
runs with two (2) months of additional data.
16 | STP response to NRC Commitment #6 to validate 15DEC08 15SDEC08
assumptions concerning the discharge to Kelly Pond,
provided as an RAI. This does not include an FSAR
revision
17 | Completion of all RAI responses & RAI response 30DEC08 30DECO08
actions.
18 | Develop revision of FSAR 2.4S.12 for incorporation of | 30NOV08 28FEB09
two (2) months of additional water well information
and other actions from this schedule. RAI responses
may result in further updates.

Schedule Issue Date: 07/29/08
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